Utah Labor Day Cup Health Guidelines

Coaches are responsible for ...

- -Wearing a mask when directly addressing any member of the team within a 6-foot distance.
- -Reporting any symptoms of players that align with COVID 19 symptoms.
- -Keeping their team away from the bench area prior to their match until the previous team has completely vacated (team benches are not provided)

Players are responsible for ...

- -Practicing proper social distancing when not in a warm up or game setting.
- -Refraining from high fives, hugs, or any other unnecessary physical contact with other players.
- -Reporting any symptoms, they may be experiencing that align with COVID 19 symptoms.
- -Players subbing into the game should hand sanitizer before coming in and all players sanitize at halftime.
- -There will not be handshakes, high fives before or after the games with the opposing team.
- -No contact celebrating.
- **Players are highly encouraged to wear a mask to and from the field and when not actively warming up or in a game setting.

Team Field Marshals are responsible for ...

- -Arriving at tournament headquarters 30 minutes prior to their designated kick off time.
- -Reporting player injuries sustained by their players during matches to tournament staff via cell phone.
- -Monitoring their sideline and ensuring that all team spectators maintain 6 feet social distancing at all times from other families in attendance, and that they remain 10 feet off the touch line.
- -Reporting any symptoms of any players that align with COVID 19 symptoms.

Team Spectators are responsible for ...

- -Wearing a mask when they are within 6 feet of a player or a spectator from outside of their household.
- -Watching the match on the same sideline as their teams, utilizing the full length of the sideline.
- -Sitting at least 10 feet off the touch line.
- -Maintaining social distancing, including sitting 6 feet apart from other families.
- -Not congregating together before or after the match.
- -Returning to their vehicles promptly after the conclusion of the game to wait for their player there.

By registering, attending, and entering event facilities, all participants, including, but not limited to, coaches, players, parents, spectators, event staff, vendors, partners, medical and training staff, facility staff, public safety, and administrators agree to follow all national, state, local, and Utah Surf Cup guidelines, and assume all responsibility of risk in attending the Utah Surf Cup. The coach and team manager for every accepted team must sign this tournament protocol agreement, acknowledging their understanding of this risk and agreeing to indemnify Utah Surf or its staff nor hold them responsible for any sickness or health condition that may result from attending the Utah Surf Cup

Team name	
Coaches Signature	
Team Admin	

WAIVER/RELEASE FOR COMMUNICABLE DISEASES INCLUDING COVID-19

Name of participant:

Date signed:

ASSUMPTION OF RISK / WAIVER OF LIABILITY / INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

In consideration of being allowed to participate on behalf of Surf Soccer Club and Utah Surf Cup athletic program and related events and activities, the undersigned acknowledges, appreciates, and agrees that:

- 1. Participation includes possible exposure to and illness from infectious diseases including but not limited to MRSA, influenza, and COVID-19. While particular rules and personal discipline may reduce this risk, the risk of serious illness and death does exist; and,
- 2. I KNOWINGLY AND FREELY ASSUME ALL SUCH RISKS, both known and unknown, EVEN IF ARISING FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OF THE RELEASEES or others, and assume full responsibility for my participation; and.
- 3. I willingly agree to comply with the stated and customary terms and conditions for participation as regards protection against infectious diseases. If, however, I observe and any unusual or significant hazard during my presence or participation, I will remove myself from participation and bring such to the attention of the nearest official immediately; and,
- 4. I, for myself and on behalf of my heirs, assigns, personal representatives and next of kin, HEREBY RELEASE AND HOLD HARMLESS (insert name of sports organization) their officers, officials, agents, and/or employees, other participants, sponsoring agencies, sponsors, advertisers, and if applicable, owners and lessors of premises used to conduct the event ("RELEASEES"), WITH RESPECT TO ANY AND ALL ILLNESS, DISABILITY, DEATH, or loss or damage to person or property, WHETHER ARISING FROM THE NEGLIGENCE OF RELEASEES OR OTHERWISE, to the fullest extent permitted by law.

I HAVE READ THIS RELEASE OF LIABILITY AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK AGREEMENT, FULLY UNDERSTAND ITS TERMS, UNDERSTAND THAT I HAVE GIVEN UP SUBSTANTIAL RIGHTS BY SIGNING IT, AND SIGN IF FREELY AND VOLUNTARILY WITHOUT ANY INDUCEMENT.

Participant signature:
Date signed:
FOR PARTICIPANTS OF MINORITY AGE (UNDER AGE 18 AT THE TIME OF REGISTRATION)
This is to certify that I, as parent/guardian, with legal responsibility for this participant, have read and explained the provisions in this waiver/release to my child/ward including the risks of presence and participation and his/her personal responsibilities for adhering to the rules and regulations for protection against communicable diseases. Furthermore, my child/ward understands and accepts these risks and responsibilities. I for myself, my spouse, and child/ward do consent and agree to his/her release provided above for all the Releasees and myself, my spouse, and child/ward do release and agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Releasees for any and all liabilities incident to my minor child's/ward's presence or participation in these activities as provided above, EVEN IF ARISING FROM THEIR NEGLIGENCE, to the fullest extent provided by law.
Name of parent/guardian:
Parent guardian/signature: